
Jennifer Christ 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Tim Carroll <townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov> 
Friday, February 24, 2023 4:37 PM ; 

Jennifer Christy; townclerk@aquinnah-ma.gov; Tara J. W iti g-Wef -- - . __ _ 

(townclerk@westtisbury-ma.gov); Karen Medeiros; Colleen-
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Is; Hilfary~Conklin; ' 
Assistant Exec Sec 

Leon Brathwaite; Deborah Potter; Jeffrey Madison; Jeff Kristal (crockerinn@aol.com); 
James Hagerty; William Solomon (attywhs@comcast.net); Stephen Warriner 
POSTING MV Cable Adv Committee Meeting THURSDAY 1 PM 

MV Cable TV Advisory Committee Meeting 

Thursday, March 2, 2023 at 1:00 PM 

Zoom attendance only 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88008220485?pwd=bj21 
RIVgTFBLamZaakxyODcvRmk2Zz09 

Meeting ID: 880 0822 0485 

Passcode: 1694 

Agenda: 

1. Review needs for the Comcast license renewal 

2. Negotiations with Comcast (1:30 PM) 

Tim Carroll is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: MV Cable TV Advisory Committee 
Time: Mar 2, 2023 01:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8800822048S?pwd=bjZ1RIVqTFBLamZaakxyODcvRmk2Zz09 
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Meeting ID: 880 0822 0485 

Passcode: 1694 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,88008220485# US (Chicago} 
+16468769923,,88008220485# US (New York} 

Dial by your location 
+l 312 626 6799 US (Chicago} 
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+16469313860 us 
+1 3017158592 US (Washington DC) 

+1305 224 1968 us 
+ 1 309 205 3325 us 
+1 360 209 5623 us 
+1386 347 5053 us 
+1408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 507 473 4847 us 
+1564 217 2000 us 
+1669 444 9171 us 
+1669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 689 278 1000 us 
+1 719 359 4580 us 
+ 1 253 205 0468 us 
+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Meeting ID: 880 0822 0485 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kejYwtYisS 

Tim Carroll 
Town Administrator 

Town of Chilmark 
508-645-2101 0 508-627-0034 M 508-645-2110 F 
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